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ARAG Downhole Commingling
Wantz Abo and Drinkard Pools

Lea County, New Mexico

22-2

0il Conservation Commission

New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Gentlemen:

Please cancel the hearing, Docket No. 6307, on Exxon's application
for downhole commingling in the F. F. Hardison "B" #10 well located
in Unit A, Section 34, T21S, R37E, Lea County, New Mexico. This
hearing is scheduled for August 30, 1978. ‘

This well is now capable of producing only 4 barrels oil per day
with no water from the two zones. We plan to teqf the well for
another two weeks to determine if an Administrative request for

downhole commingling will be submitted or to plug and abandon
these zones.

Yours very truly,
L. H. Byrd
HNR/aw

cc: Mr. J. Sexton, Hobbs, New Mexico -
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